



Dr. Ramya Reddy Malipeddi

Qualification: MD-Pulmonary Medicine

Department: Pulmonology

Designation: Associate Consultant Pulmonologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu

Experience: 5 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Ramya Reddy Malipeddi is a dedicated Associate Consultant in the Department of Pulmonology at Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda. Her clinical expertise encompasses in treating a wide range of respiratory conditions, including Bronchial Asthma, Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD), Tuberculosis, lung infections, Bronchiectasis, and lung cancers. She also holds a special interest in diagnostic and interventional Bronchoscopy, as well as Sleep Medicine. Known for her compassionate and patient-centric approach, Dr. Ramya Reddy places a strong emphasis on understanding the unique needs of each individual. She offers personalized treatment plans and ensures that both patients and their families receive holistic, empathetic, and comprehensive care.

Educational Qualifications

- 2020: MD Pulmonary Medicine, SVS Medical college Mahabubnagar, Telangana.
- 2013: MBBS, Shri BM Patil Medical college and Research centre, Bijapur, Karnataka, India.

Experience

Currently working as an Associate Consultant Pulmonologist at Yashoda

Hospitals, Somajiguda.

- April 2023 to August 2023 : Fellowship in Interventional Pulmonology, Yashoda Hospitals, Somjiguda, Hyderabad.
- 2022 to 2023: Assistant Professor, Dept of Pulmonology, Government Medical College, Siddipet, Telangana
- 2020 to 2021: Senior Resident, District hospital, Osmania Medical College, Telangana.
- 2017 to 2020 : Resident in Pulmonary Medicine, SVS Medical College, Telangana.
- 2015 to 2016: Medical Officer, Aditya Hospital, Hyderabad

Services Offered

- Managing Tuberculosis including cases of MDR (Multi Drug Resistant) TB
- Managing cases of Chronic Empyema
- Tube Thoracostomy (Chest Tube Drainage)
- Pleurodesis
- Bronchoscopy
- Critical Care

Awards and Achievements

 Raj Gopal Rao memorial - Best scientific oral paper presentation award in the field of Bronchology and Interventional Pulmonology at BRONCOCON 2019, SG PGI, LUCKNOW.

Research & Publications

- Thesis:
- Diagnostic and therapeutic role of medical thoracoscopy in suspected malignant pleural effusions at SVS Medical college and Hospital, Mahabubnagar.

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/somajiguda/pulmonology/dr-ramya-reddy-malipeddi/